

Name: **James Hamilton-Martin**  
DOB: 13<sup>th</sup> May 1985  
E-mail: [Jameshm26@me.com](mailto:Jameshm26@me.com)  
Portfolio: [Levelflow.com](http://Levelflow.com)  
Telephone: 07759 630201  
Address: Ashley Cottage, 20 Ashley Road, Thames Ditton, Surrey, KT7 0NJ

## Personal Statement

I have been designing and developing websites for many years and have design expertise in web, media, advertising, promotion, branding and motion graphics. Designing within the web industry has developed my skills to create exciting designs that not only look good but allow for excellent usability and functionality. I have a broad knowledge of the online advertisement section, creating banners with third party companies. Qualities include being organized, good interpersonal skills, versatile, uses own initiative, loyal and enjoys a challenge.

## Skills

I have been working with computers for over 10 years so have an extensive knowledge of software, which includes the majority of the Adobe CS4 packages, Adobe Photoshop, Dreamweaver, Flash, Illustrator, Premiere Pro and After Effects. Regular use of these programs, combined with XHTML, CSS enables me to offer flexibility to my clients. I am skilled within XHTML, CSS, and Actionscript 2. Working with various different companies over the years, I have gained good experience whilst working in an office environment. I have been producing websites for over 7 years and have also been involved in a lot of graphic design and video editing during this time.

## Work History

**August 2008 - Present: White Label Productions** – Working in London as a web designer, I was involved in designing and building many Classical Artist websites. Clients such as EMI, Decca and Warner, I have produced small mini sites to advertise upcoming albums and full rich media artist sites. This also included expandable advertisement using third party components to create rich media heavy adverts.

**July 2006 - July 2007: Smile-on Ltd** – I worked for this company for a year during my work placement between the second and third year of my University course. Involved in all elements of flash, design and web development, including several large projects which used video and flash design.

**June 2005 - September 2005: Nimbus Commerce Solutions** – Working in the sales and development team, I was involved in a large range of designs, product production and development of projects. I created several websites and helped in developing various programmes. In most cases I liaised directly with the client and site developers taking the project from concept to final production.

**2004: Freelance** - Involved in producing websites for local businesses, I created website templates for different companies and helped manage their websites.

**2000: eSalesUK Ltd** - Work experience with a local Internet company, eSalesUK Ltd, where I developed my web page designing skills, implementing my knowledge of Dreamweaver, Fireworks, Flash and also Director.

## Education

**2004/2008:** University of Plymouth Graduate studied Multimedia in Production and Technology on a four-year degree course, which involves PHP, HTML, Java, Flash, Networking, Communications and Design, Graduated with a 2.1 Degree.

**2001/2002:** Esher College - Two year AS/A2 course covering Media Studies (A grade), IT, (B grade), Design and Technology (C grade).

## Interests and Activities

- I am involved in BMXing, which is my main hobby and exercise. I have participated in several competitions.
- I rowed for five years, competing in several regattas.
- I am very interested in new products/gadgets that come onto the market place which involve hi spec technology and the internet.
- I am keen on designing web pages, advertisements and general art pieces; a detailed portfolio of my work can be found on [Levelflow.com](http://Levelflow.com).

## References

### Character

Pat Cannon  
Smile-on Ltd  
19-21 Hatton Garden  
London  
EC1N 8BA  
pat@smile-on.com  
0207 400 8989

### Academic

Dr Kit Reeve  
A322,  
Portland Square,  
Drake Circus,  
Plymouth,  
Devon,  
PL4 8AA  
kit.reeve@plymouth.ac.uk  
+44 (0)1752 232592